RE: Mr Pettman - Offer of Consultancy and Relat...

Subject: RE; Mr Pttman . Ofer of Consultancy and Related Mattrs
From: George Eaton Busfield <george@g-cv.com:
Date: 0510672018, 1

uartpetman <startpstman@gmll o> Stusrt Petian - Spap stuart pettman
tuart Pettman - Spap vid Bailey KeHy Tinkler . index arb Adam Voce . "Jason, The JET Group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>, Aubrey Hayward Fieldhouse 3
Somes vocer . George “Albie Turn

Dear Stuart,

Please see Proposed Draft Agreement for your review.
Please be advised that the numbers are believed to be indicative but may be subject to a few tweeks once you have reviewed the documentation.
Schedule 2 still needs to have some points added (e.g. to add the share aspect and such forth) - but these will be done whilst you are reviewing the attached.

In the meantime please send a first initial VAT bill for £15,000 to cover the period from the 11" June to 11" July and we will get that raised and paid by return.
Once you have reviewed the document and Schedule two has been finalised this end then the additional and required VAT Invoices can for you to cover ined and agreed.

Aubrey - please kindly raise the payment from the RAN Account such that Adam or | can approve it once we receive the first invoice. (see above). Stuart has shared his account details below.
‘There will obviously be additional invoices to follow that will need to be raised and paid shortl.

Stuart - please callif you would like to discuss anything or identify any errors, or respond by replying directly to myself on email inboxes from any ing to the draft)

Kind Regards
George

From: Stuart Pettman <stuartpettman@gm:
Sent: 04 June 2018 17:43
r George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

l.com>

>; David Bailey <David.Bai ; Kelly Tinkler ; index il.com>; Adam dam@g-cv.com>; Jason, The JET Group. >
Subjed. Re: Mr Pettman - Offer of Consultancy and Related Matters.

George
Please use this bank instead.
Metro Bank Mr S Pettman
Sort Code. 23-05-80
Account number. 23906295
Same VAT number.
I believe these should already be on your system.
Stuart
On 4 June 2018 at 17:36, Stuart Pettman <stuartpettman@gmail.com> wrote:
Hi George
Details as requested.
SPAP Consultants Limited
Sort code. 236972
Account number. 07204971
VAT number. 295 7713 55
Stuart

Sent from my iPhone

On 4 Jun 2018, at 16:51, George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.com> wrote:

Stuart,

/ ils and VAT
Aubrey (I thoug
Thanky this evening
Kind Regards.
George.

Ps. Will update others substantively in the morning too. Thanks

From: George Eaton-Busfield

Sent: 03 June 2018 22:35

P uk>; Stuart Pettman’ il.com>; Ada + Jason, The JET Group k>
e - David Bailey <David.Bail >; Kelly Tinkler i k> indiex arb <i il.com>

Subject: FW: Mr Pettman - Offer of Consultancy and Related Maters.

Importance: High

Dear stuart, All,

Without Prejudice and Strictly Confidential.

stus ¥ below. 1 .
oy p\useaH i i rely des’ discussions i order they can at it jectives |
s al p: ‘own legal and professional advice at the t s they see fit. Similarly, | i herein Iy v " facts - particularly is “
hand and in many i the detail or the facts. My thanks in advance.
Firsly, |/ we rei pologi i taken, longer than hoped for / valued relationships. |/ of integrity faimess, equitabil anddo
inall de - personally and professionally.Indeed |/ we believe it s simply i tothe hig conduct, my own health, whom 1/
feel there is 2 moral duty to protect and satisfyin so far as 1/ bl Ihe i . i ificuli (allegedly) i
I o iring 3 party o5 - which 1 fous bus ek, ¥ Schnelder ingh, i i ) . . el sssoct e g
P justi ikl i ey Inmy opinion this would be a travesty.
g w of course.
Above said, | Iy items of this e, truly hope that i . In pursuit for justce we are all on the same team,
In addition, and FY, piease note that Jason h ing, and whilst | am stil await i dam Voce | p as required - indeed join the above call and or another later today or pre 8.30am tomorrow
morning. Th ALL [
With regards to your emal response below - | may need to revert further, but nital response, your / othe fol
 information that - within response (in blue) - detail of 3 Ihave tried to be hofistic and inclusive (just in case needed) but aware some of these entiies may
ot b directly this email, or
2. VAT registration - noted, thanks
3. tuart - There are a number of issed / be grateful if you could revert
ake: i the same day - do you have any thoughts / input on what they may mean / infer?
b. L ’ i i tential impacts of this are on its creditors?
c AT ¥ ¥ pany
4. Adam / Jason - to refterate the previous emal requests:
reRAN - \ Please call need. - AV
b o lesse o call e our fer odarto related HR or
3 lst of ¥ Value to ask /b
i in wi necessary). - JE/ AV
1wl respond faras ing ab ) further ing - . as previously stated, to enable a d i herein tomorrow.
Regards,
George
b email - your style s f - i tox6. ‘look
outfor’ hi side .
pps. Lastly,i i i 227586/ y therefore s
py myself, Mehul P Thank you.
pops. i f
From:Stuart Petman <susrtpettman@ gl com>
Sont: 03 une 2018 12:25
son
Subjct Answers 3 requested
Desr George,
Adresss:
o 52:54 HighHolbor, London, WC1Y 6RL
. dock Wood,Tonbridge, Kent, Unitd Kingdom, TN12 62N
LIV SOUAVK HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LTD 07636178 Incorporatc on 27 Apr 2011, Clemence Hosr Cuimings P Rivrsde House, 15 Como Street. Romford,RM7 70N
ST CALL MARKET SQUAWK LMITE x 151153 Bermondsey Street London 1 3HA
o LIVESQUAWKINFO SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LMITED (0N 5312) - Icorported 18 Janury 2016 with Re ries, Bangalore e’ e 230M6 290n. ot i cpits s R 1.0 A, No reported securd o

o 18 Asm.

15c
oRsoRateo on 16 A 2014

iz

e RowD, PAGDOCK Woa, K, LNITED i

RO Loupox, UNTED Kincoos

HoQ

. My addres s 50 KnllRoad, Beey Kert, DAS 185

. " i Romford, &M7 70N,

= S&A RegTech Consultants Limited 7175 Shlton Steet, London, WC2 950

= Livesquank nfo Slutons PVT limted. Tofolow

 Roles and responsibiies

© Data managers at Tier 1.and 2barks
& comprenensive s as aleady been shared with 4 ofthese n ol
© getai P brokers,

B Acomprehensiv s s aiveady been share,
B one aiready making th transiion and anothe on i,

© IPC connectiity 1o banks and Central Bank fast feed ofein,
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RE: Mr Pettman - Offer of Consultancy and Relat...

20f2

. FOMC feed,two o the three components necded are now i lae.
© Excanges namely
LM {1 offr conent fo your metlschannel, bandidth dependent]

B . (1 offr content o your energy channel, bandwidih dependent)
o

© PRl nstitutona low.

© Historicalant nw customers,

© Comnectivity o trading latforms

= (Names and contacts been shared prviousy)

© Accessto hina

20 yearpus rlatonsips.

st

From: George Eaton-Busfield

Sent: 01 June 2018 13:41

To: Stuart Pettman - Spap <spettman@spap.co.uk>

Cc: Jason, The JET Group < R Jk>; Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>; Kelly Tinkler

uk>; David Bailey <D:
Subject: RE: Mr Pettman - Offer of Consultancy and Related Matters.
Importance: High

Dear Stuart, Adam, Jason,

1 index

>; Albie Turner

“good fith pa P

For payment per

Given ea
Stuart / All:

Invoices f/ -sp

opawne

also give me call today / / - Many Thanks. - 5P

Adam / Jason:

7. Pl -y
8.
9. Please can

7 JE/AY

Jason, Ad

Regards,
George
‘Consultant on behalfof RANsquawk.
From: George Eaton-Busfield

5

Sent: 31 May 2018 132
tuart Pettman - Spap <spetiman@spap.co.uk>

pany &its creditors? - 5P / JE

e Jason, The JET et Tinkler
Subject: RE: Mr Pettman - Offer of Consultancy and Related Matters

Dear stuart,

com>

or the interim "good faith® payment,

Kind Regards

George
Consultant on behalfof RANsquak.

From: George Eaton-Busfeld

Sent: 29 May 2018 16:55

Tos Stuart Pettman - Spap <spettman@spap.co.uk>

e Jason, The JET ath g Tinkler

Thanks for your|

Importance: High

Dear stuart,

pologies for our

ding |

Moreover, yer M Tink

a prioriy for us.

ifpossible.

Kind Regards
George

‘Consultant on behalfof RANsquak.
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